From: GPN Magazine [mail@sgc-ecms.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9:07 AM
To:
Subject: GPN Product Spotlight — May 2008

We have gathered some of the latest products in the following easy-to-use format that you can
browse through to get an idea of what's new and available for this industry. When you see
something you're interested in, click on the product image to learn more about it. With all this
convenience, it will be difficult to find an easier way to learn about products to make your job
easier!
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' Pulmonaria

‘Raspberry Splash’ is a sun-tolerant hybrid with profuse flowering. Dusky,
raspberry-coral flowers arrive in early spring over silver-marked, sharply pointed,
upright foliage. Hardy to Zones 4 to 9, this variety prefers full sun to partial shade.
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Terra Nova Nurseries, Inc.

Dianthus

The drought-tolerant ‘Little Maiden’ is bred to be more compact with denser cushions
than the common dianthus. The thin, grasslike leaves have a slight bluish hue and
are topped with dozens of pure-white, fringed blooms on short (4-inch) stems. This
variety is winter hardy to Zone 3.
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Jelitto Perenial Seeds

"Erodium

‘Bishop’s Form’ is an alpine perennial with masses of flowers from spring to fall. With
a cushion-forming habit, this variety is suitable for rock gardens, combinations,
borders and groundcovers. Hardy to Zones 7 to 10, ‘Bishop’s Form’ prefers sunny
areas and partial shade.
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